KAMLESH YADAV

7380443774



kmlesh90@gmail.com



Flutter Developer

vrindavan yojana sec6k telibagh lucknow



SUMMARY

Professional Mobile Application Developer with 7+ month of experience and background in Computer Science Specialized in developing Flutter application Dart. Intend to build a career with company of hi-tech environment with committed & dedicated people, which will help me to realize my potential. Willing to work as a key player in challenging and creative environment.

EDUCATION

GAUTAM BUDDH TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY LKO

Bachelor's Degree in Computer Science and Engineering 2008 – 2012

Intermediate

LVM Inter college gopalpuri Lucknow 2007

Matriculation

Govt City Inter Coll. Ghazipur 2005

SKILLS

- Strong organizational and timemanagement skills
- Exceptional communication and interpersonal skills
- Ability to work independently and as part of a team
- Detail-oriented and able to handle multiple tasks simultaneously
- Dart Language
- OOPs

HOBBIES

- Daily workout ,like running , gym and other Activities.
- Watching Movies and playing cricket

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Training -Bits Infotech

Sep,2022 to Mar, 2023

One of my friend Told me that ,their is one institute that gives the training so quickly I Joined Bits infotech.

- From the day one I have to given the task, to learn the dart variables then I learned it and as well all the concepts of OOPs.
- Proper Guidance of dart tutorial with concept and proper example .
- They told me about many types of widgets.
- I have worked on a project that was depend upon "Hike App" it's depend upon the tracking based system that stores the data of trackers, wherever they travelled, according to their priorities, with all information about the User like name, distance to travelled they are, and images of track.
- Susani Laundry Service is on the project on which i had worked. I did some UI designing and carousel slider work on this.
- Login ,signup and how to call the functions, how to integrate API and their values. How to use Get and Post request to the server.

Intern -SWA SOFTECH PVT LTD LUCKNOW

JAN 2023 -MAR 2023

 Susani Laundry Project was going along with training time and extends till my internship joining, they gave me a task to show some UI and buttons on the live project.

Projects

Susani Laundry Service

- At the time of Live project I have to assign the task to perform the some logical parts and showing the products images in the Listview and Gridview.
- Do some validations on the payment gateway, like if the user not selected the payment method, cannot go to the next page.

Susani Delivery Boy

- It is about delivery boy project that I have done. I used to do many types of changes like buttons and ui of the screens ,and font,color and sliding effects.
- Mainly it's have three Tabs task is coming on first tab for accepts and rejection that have to choosen by delivery boy then task goes to the next tab with details of user and products they have to do the task.
- Finally third tab shows the result of the task that have been completed by the delivery boy.
- Their are state management was used to perform the task when they receive the task, then have to change the status .

B2fact -Ecommerce

- Worked on This project ,its based on shopping app.I have done this project like , create category of the products and show them.
- Some calculation parts like Mrp ,Cp and Sp of the products
- When we clicked the product then it's details page comes on the screen with full information, after I did that product image have to shown on zoom view. Do some validations on

Recent Project- Cimachineary

- # Add the login method by OTP message by the help of API validation on the textformfield and UI Designing.
- # Add the Payment Method of INSTAMOJO in this app to order the products online.